AGENDA

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Tuesday, October 16, 2012
7:00 PM
. Call to Order
. Pledge of Allegiance

. Moment of Silence — Supervisor Carmen Battavio
. Ask if anyone is recording the meeting
. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents (Optional)
. Chairman’s Report
a. Recognition of years of service by former Park & Recreation Board members.
. Public Hearings - None
. Police/EMS Report — September 2012 — To Be Handed Out
a. Westtown East Goshen Police Report
b. Goshen Fire Co.
c¢. Malvern Fire Co.
d. East Goshen Fire Marshal
9. Financial Report — Update on 3™ Quarter Report
10. Old Business
a. Continue discussions on 2013 budget
b. Consider staff motion to rescind recommendation for analysis of police options
11. New Business
a. Presentation by Peter R. Johnson & Co. regarding Job Classification and
Compensation Study and Analysis
b. Consider staff recommendation for removal of street trees at 1403 Grand Oak Lane
c. Consider decreasing the number of members on the CDC
d. Consider sign request from Pulte HOA
12. Any Other Matter
13. Approval of Minutes
a. October 9, 2012
14. Treasurer’s Report
a. Report — October 11, 2012
15. Review Action List
a. List — October 1, 2012
16. Correspondence, Reports of Interest
a. Acknowledge Mark Miller’s September 2012 Report
b. Acknowledge Benson Rohrbeck’s resignation from the Historical Commission
effective at end of 2012 term
17. Dates of Importance

AN LN

e BN |

Oct 15,2012 Commerce Devel Comm 7.00 PM

Oct 24, 2012 Police Commission Meeting 4:30 PM
@ WEGO (New date and time)

Oct 29,2012 EGT Neighborhood University 6 —9:30 PM

Nov 01, 2012 Park Commission 7:00 PM

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2012110162012.doc




Nov 01, 2012 General Election
(Board of Supervisors will not meet)

Nov 07,2012 Pension Committee 1:00 PM
Planning Commission 7:00 PM
Nov 08, 2012 Historical Commission 7:00 PM
Nov 12,2012 Office Closed for Veterans’ Day
Nov 14, 2012 Conservancy Board 7:00 PM
Winter 2013 Newsletter:

Article Submission Date — November 9, 2012
Posted to Website — January 2, 2013

18. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents
19. Adjournment

The Chairperson, in his or her sole discretion, shall have the authority to rearrange the agenda in
order to accommodate the needs of other board members, the public or an applicant.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2012\10162012.doc













1403 Grand Oak Lane
West Chester, PA 19380
August 17,2012

Township of East Goshen
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, Pa 19380

To: Board of Supervisors

Ref: Removal of Pin Oaks

Gentlemen:

A few years ago I requested permission to remove the three pin oaks that are
on my property and on the township right-of-way and which belong to the
township. Permission was denied. Again, I am requesting permission to

remove them as those trees represent a potential hazard to my house.

Yours truly,

il 77

William L. Keltz

PANIC

e

gUSs.o_g‘_T— (UNTR
HAVE HAau ey L.
Coole g

Ty NS

W,Lc/( -













Rick Smith

From: jim dehaven <irereamanamsnmng >
Sent: . - Friday, October 05, 2012 11:52 AM

To: Rick Smith

Subject: Entrance Signs at Applebrook Preserve
Rick,

Please see attached photos of two signs we would like to install, with township approval, in our community.

The small sign that reads "Private Community" would be installed at the front entrance on the right hand side
(pipeline side) in the landscape bed. <oV A

The larger sign would be located in the "boulder bed" at the rear of the community at the intersection of
Hibbered & Grist Mill. <Sicnv B

Please let me know if you have any questions. I look forward to hearing from you.

Thanks, - Jim






I&Il

@ PROPOSED ENTRY PLAQUE

SCALE: 2"=1'-0"




IATCH VENEER)

];)_”C SLAB, g 1
) SUBMIT SAMPLE)
n
=T F! . 18" x 18" PLAGUE
O X
Y STONE) INSERT FLUSH
> SUBMIT SAMPLE) ! W WITH VENEER
R
| |
1 |
o I
NG) " '
D POST 9 i
mn
RADE l
Bl N S B R T
B N R O O N A==
EIENNN 60 %% %4 oo li=llE
e LI SN Satesatel S Iy
=== 7P NN A E
- T BN A==
2 BACKFILL U KA I
AU e s I
RADE i PR (U
=R EEEES
N& === =T T T T T T
I_III_T_HI s on Tl

(]
/

A







—_—
O Voo WN—

W W W WL LW WERDNDNDNDNDNDDNDNDND = === = =
QAU DEORN L, O VRN UNMEWN—L,OOVREINWN PR W —

Public Comments on Chairman’s Report
Dr. Howard Jones, Kennett Way, asked if the agreement with Thornbury is open ended or on a

time limit. Senya commented that Thornbury will meet tomorrow, Wednesday, October 10,
2012 at 8:00 am.

Anthony Ruggieri, President, WEGO Police Association, stated that he is happy to be here until
2018 to serve the residents. He thanked the many residents who supported the police. It is
encouraging to know that what they do every day is appreciated by the residents. He listed some
of the things that make a valuable officer. He urged everyone to support this agreement and
promised that the officers will be there 24/7.

Gerard Ruffenach, Reservoir Road, stated that he wants the agreement to be reconsidered. We
don’t have the details of the pension and health care plans. He accused the police of abusing the
plan in the past.

Les Neri, President Pennsylvania Fraternal Order of Police, stated that he has been to many parts
of Pennsylvania for this type of negotiation. He feels the agreement meets everyone’s needs. He

sees it as a move forward to continue one of the best regionals in Pennsylvania.

There being no further comments, Senya asked for a vote on the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Minutes
The Chairman noted that the minutes of the October 2, 2012 meeting were approved.

Workshops
Senya announced that the workshops scheduled for the 2™ and 4™ Tuesday of the month will be

suspended.

Adjournment
There being no further business, Chuck moved to adjourn the meeting and Senya seconded the

motion. The meeting was adjourned at 7:20pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

10/10/2012 October 9, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 2 of 2




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION LIST

[ S

New additions are in bold 16-0ck12
# Item Date

pcz12:01 |Comp Plan 16-Oct-12
Apm 11-13 |Quarterly Report Municipal Authority Projects 16-Oct-12
FIN11-05 |Quarterly Financial Reports 16-Oct-12
ppwos-02 |Quarterly Report on [&l 16-Oct-12
ADMo09-04 |Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests 16-Oct-12
ppwo7-02 |Hershey's Mill Dam 13-Nov-12
ApbM 10-22 |TAG Action List 13-Nov-12
Abm 124 |Light Fixtures ay Municipal Complex 13-Nov-12

Action List 101612.xlsx




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
Item: Comp Plan No:| PCZ12-1
List Date: Completed Date: [:I
Description: [Update Com Plan
Date Action

2/7/2012 |Consider applying for Vission Partnership Grant. At 2/7 meeting BoS
requested Staff develop RFP for Consultant

3/20/2012 |Working on RFP

4/17/2012 |Working on RFP

5/15/2012 |RFP Isssued

6/19/2012 |Contracted with Brandywine Conservancy on 6/5
7/17/2012 [Working on grant application which is due 8/15/12
8/21/2012 |VP Grant Application submitted 8/15/12

10/16/2012 |CCPC recommended grant for approval




THE COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS PLANNING COMMISSION
Terence Farrell Government Services Center, Suite 270
Kathi Cozzone 601 Westtown Road
Ryan A. Costello P.O. Box 2747
West Chester, Pa 19380-0990
Ronald T. Bailey, AICP (610)344-6285 Fax: (610) 344-6515

Executive Director

September 26, 2012

Mark Gordon

Zoning Officer

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Dear Mr. Gordon:

On behalf of the Chester County Planning Commission, I am pleased to inform you that your Vision
Partnership Program grant application for the East Goshen Township Comprehensive Plan update in the
amount of $28,050.00 has been recommended for funding.

)
As a next step, a grant contract will be drafted, detailing the full conditions of the grant award. We will
be in contact with you and your consultant shortly in regard to the grant contract and the scope of work
which will become a part of the contract.

Once finalized, the contract will be sent to you and your consultant for signatures. Upon its signature by
the Chester County Commissioners, work on the project may commence. Please be aware that any work
completed prior to a fully executed contract will not be eligible for funding under this grant award.

We look forward to working with you on this important planning project and appreciate your support of
Landscapes2. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Carol Stauffer at 610-344-6285 or
cstauffer(@chesco.org.

Sincerely,

RTB/CJS/kp
cc: Senya Isayeff, Chairman, Board of Supervisors
John Theilacker, AICP, Brandywine Conservancy

E-mail: ccplanning@chesco.org + www.landscapes2.org - Website: www.chesco.org/planning




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
Item: Municipal Authority Projects No:f ADM 11-13
List Date: Completed Date: I____—-_____I
. [Identify Municipal Authority projects, develop schedule and determine funding
Description: .
mechanism.
Date Action
4/5/2011 |Memo attached
4/5/2011 |Update costs and check with DVRFA
5/24/2011 |Report attached
Lockwood - Currently meeting with property owners about easements, HMPS
& Reserve Ps- Act 537 approval received 6/6/11. Marydell PS - Comments
received from agencies. Public Notice in the Local on 6/25/11. Reservoir Rd
PS - No Action. We are proceeding on the assumption that Sewer Capital
6/28/2011 |Reserve Fund monies will be used to fund the expenses until a borrowing.
7/26/2011 |See Attached Report
Lockwood - E&S Plans submitted to PADEP, Pennoni is working on closure
plan for STP. One half of the ROWSs have been obtained. MaryDell - Act 537
10/18/2011 |Revision submitted to PADEP RSCSTP - Project Completed
RCSTP - Completed, Audit filed with State. Lockwood - We have all permits.
Going out for Bid in January. Marydell - We have Act 5637 Plan Approval
1/17/12012 |Reserve PS and HMPS - Currently reviewing pipe layout
RCSTP - Completed Lockwood - Construction to starte in April. Marydell,
4/17/2011 |Reserve PS and HMPS - In final design
RCSTP - Completed Lockwood - pipework completed, working on plant..
7/17/2012 [Marydell, Reserve PS and HMPS - In final design see attached

11/16/2012

See attached




EGMA 1200

Pennoni’

MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Daniel Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: October 4, 2012
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report
Invoices

e Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

¢ We will continue to assist with operations support and plant troubleshooting, and review

operator reports as we receive them.

LCSTP Elimination

e No further activity. The project has been completed, and our understanding is that final

payment was made.

Hershey’s Mill PS Diversion and Reserve PS Elimination

e DEP issued the GP-5 “General Permit for Utility Line Stream Crossing” for the Hershey

Mill PS Diversion on August 31, 2012.

DEP has reviewed the GP-5 “General Permit for Utility Line Stream Crossing” permit
applications for the Reserve PS Diversion and has verbally informed us that the permit is
application is acceptable subject to a bog turtle screening by the Army Corps of
Engineers (ACOE). We submitted a bog turtle screening request to the ACOE on October
3,2012. They informed us they will attempt to provide a bog turtle habitat determination
within 30 days. If there is no habitat, then DEP can issue the GP-5 permit. If there is
habitat, we will have to coordinate impact mitigation strategies with Fish and Wildlife
Service.

The Chester County Conservation District (CCCD) issued Erosion and Sediment
Pollution Control Plan adequacy letters for the Hershey Mill PS and Reserve PS projects
on September 4 and September 11 respectively.

We revised the four (4) sanitary sewer easement legal descriptions and exhibits for the
diversion projects — one (1) for the Hershey’s Mill PS and three (3) for the Reserve PS —

Page 1 of 2

P:\Projects\EEGMA\WMemos to Board\2012\Memo to EGMA Board 2012-10-04.docx




EGMA 1200

to include construction limits. The revised documents were forwarded to the Township
and Authority Solicitor.

e We expect to submit the Reserve Closure Plan and Hershey Mill PS Water Quality
Management Permit Amendment to DEP by October 9, 2012.

° We also prepared draft bidding documents for each project. The projects will be bid
separately, so separate bidding documents have been prepared. The Hershey Mill PS
bidding documents and bid plans will be forwarded to the Township for review by the
end of October. The Reserve PS bidding document and bid plans will be forwarded to
the Township for review following once the bog turtle impacts are resolved.

Marvdell PS Elimination

e DEP has verbally informed us that the Pump Station Closure Plan has been approved and
that a formal approval letter should be issued by October 5, 2012.

© We prepared an easement legal description and exhibit for the shopping center. Once the
casement is obtained, all third party approvals and permits will be in place, and the
project can be put out to bid.

° We are finalizing the bidding document and bid plans. We anticipate forwarding the
documents to the Township by October 15 for review, with the intent of having the
documents completed and ready for the Authority to provide direction to advertise at
their November 12 meeting.

Hershey’s Mill Muffin Monster

e DEP issued an approval letter for the Muffin Monster installation on September 11, 2012.
No other third-party approvals are required for this project.

° We have obtained a formal price quotation from the Muffin Monster supplier, which we
have forwarded to the Township for approval. The quotation includes materials and start-
up. Construction will be performed by Public Works.

Semi-Annual Sewer System (formerly “CO&A”) Status Report

° We analyzed portable and permanent meter data from January-August 2012 and met with
Mr. Smith and Mr. Miller to discuss our findings and recommendations for /I
investigations and future metering. We prepared the semi-annual sewer system status
report and submitted it to the Township. This is the first internal-only report since the
semi-annual CO&A submissions to DEP are no longer required.

Page 2 of 2
P:\Projects\EGMA\Metnos to Board\2012\Meino to EGMA Board 2012-10-04.docx




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
Item: Quarterly 2011 Financial Reports No:|  FIN 10-05
List Date: Completed Date: :j
Description:
Date Action
4/19/2010 |Provide Q1 Reports. Done

7/27/2010 |Provide Q2 Reports.

Budget Savings; 2008 Budget vs. 2010 Budget

Provide list of Variances and Impact ltems ($2500 threshold)
Disbursements by Fund

State Fund chargebacks detailed

DPW breakouts for full costing Snow, Roads, Sewer, Parks
Overtime Report

10/26/2010 |Provide Q3 Reports.

1/25/2011 |Pending review by Finance Group

4/26/2011 |Pending review by Finance Group

March report in packet. Quarterly report will be expanded to include April and
5/3/2011 |distributed for the Financial Planning Session on 5/26.

7/26/2011 |See your Financial Binder sent out 7/22/2011

10/25/2011 |See your Financial Binder sent out 10/21/11
3/6/2012 |See report

4/17/2012 |[See report

7/17/2012 |See report

10/16/2012 See report




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
Item: Quarterly Reporton | &I No:| DPW 08-02
List Date: Completed Date: I:l
Description:
Date Action
1/12/2010 |Distribute Quarterly Report. Done
4/20/2010 |Distribute Quarterly Report. Done
5/4/2010 |Rick to provide memo on expenses. Will become part of regular report. Done
7/13/2010 |Distribute Quarterly Report. Done

10/12/2010 |Distribute Quarterly Report.
10/26/2010 |MG: Mark Miller to provide Qtr. update
1/25/2011 |Distribute Quarter Report

4/26/2011 |Report attached

7/26/2011 |Report attached

10/18/2011 |Report attached

1/10/2012 |Report attached

4/17/2012 [Report attached

Mark has televised 8,000 feet in the Ridley Creek System and repaired 4
leaks. Made muitiple lateral repairs in both systems, repaired a broken lateral
in Ashbridge (10-12,000 GPD) and continued monitoring with portable flow
7/17/2012 |meters.

11/16/2012|Please see report from Pennoni




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
ltem: Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests No:| ADM 09-04
List Date: Completed Date: [ |
Description:
Date Action
4/6/2010 |Distribute copies of report. Done
Report to be modified to include time to complete request and date of pick-up

7/13/2010 |Distribute copies of report. Done
10/5/2010 |Distribute copies of report. Done

1/3/2011 |Distribute copies of report. Done
4/5/2011 |Report attached Done
7/12/2011 |Report attached Done
10/11/2011 |Report attached Done
1/10/2012  |Wiil be distributed at meeting

4/17/2012 Wil be issued for the 5/1 meeting

5/1/2012 |Report issued Done
7/17/2012 |Report attached
10/16/2012 |Report attached




Memo

To: Board of Supervisors
From: Nancy Scheiderman
Re: Request for Information

Date: September 2012

July August September 2012

17 requests for information were received. The information requested breaks down as follows:

Permits — 9

Environmental Issues — 1

Property Documents, Building Plans - 4

Ethics Forms — 1

Contracts (for online legal research providers) — 1

All EGT Property Owners Names, Addresses, and PropertyAssessments — 1

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\RFI\2012\Q Report July August September 2012.doc




























	BOS_2012-10-16_Agenda_and_Packet
	BOS-10162012-packet-details-B

